

July 23, 2026

Lisa Wallace
Chief Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12938 – DRO Appeal – Anne-Louise Dauphinee – Extension Request

Dear Ms. Wallace:

Further to NS Power's extension request dated July 16, 2026 and the Board's agreement to extend the deadline for replying to Ms. Dauphinee's DRO appeal, NS Power has been in touch with Ms. Dauphinee about arranging for a meter inspection.

One of the managers in the Customer Care Centre spoke to Ms. Dauphinee today, and Ms. Dauphinee has indicated that she is fully flexible to have the meter inspection performed tomorrow (July 24), but that it could also take place next week.

Accordingly, NS Power is asking a further extension of its response to the earlier of Friday July 31, 2026, or the date when the meter test results are available and can be incorporated into the reply.

If you have any questions or require any additional information with respect to this request, please contact me.

Yours truly,



Jennifer Ross
Director, Regulatory Planning & Compliance

c: Anne-Louise Dauphinee